
P RCHASING DEPARTMENT 

ADDENDUM 

June4, 2018 

RE: City of Mobile Bid #5153 for: Equipment Trailers 

Gentlemen: 

Please consider the following to be Addendum to City of Mobile Bid #5153 for: 
Equipment Trailers. 

UNDER OPTIONS - Page 2 of 2 

CHANGE: 1. 

From: 

1 pop Up Dove Tail 

To: 

MOBILE 
ALABAMA 

Pop Up Dove Tail, Total Trailer Length to be 25 foot with 
Dove Tail Added. 

Additional Cost $ _______ _ 
CHANGE: 2. 

From: 

To: 

Dual Jack 

Dual Jacks: Price difference to Delete Single Jack and Provide 
Dual10,000 lb. Jacks 

Price Difference $ --------

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Paine 
urchasing Agent 

City of Mobile 

City of Mobile I Post Office Box 1827 Mobile, Alabama 36633-1827 


